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• 
TO: Mrs. BRENDA HAWKJNS 

FROM: Mnl. MARIA E. DELGADO 

DATE: MARCH 22, 1996 

• 

Mnl. HawiOns, the reasoc~ lOt this letter irs to request that my name be change on my Telephone 

CertifiCate. I'll be doing business ur.der Global Communication. As 1)8( our oonv8f'Wion on tho phone 

yesterday, I'm enclosing all !he information you requesled. Please be advise ltla11'11 not be able to instal 

any pay phone fines under Global Comnulica!ion until I receive lhe appropriate p8p8(6 lrom your office. 

Your promptness on this matter will be appredaled immensely. 

Thank you so vety much. 



• • 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

Sandra B. Mortham 

March 13. 1996 

GLOBAL COMMUNICATION 

40208 CORTEZ DRIVE 

TAMPA, Fl 33614 

Secretary cr State 

Subject: GLoBAL COMMUNICATION 

REGISTRATION NUMBER: G96072000006 

I 
/ 

This w1ll acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which 

was r~istered on March 1 !, 1996. This registration gives no rights to 

ownersh1p of the name. 

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every live years between 

July 1 and December 31 of the exp~rat1on year to malntaln registration. Three 

months prior to the expiratlon date o statement of renewal will be mailed. 

IT IS THE RESPOWSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN 

WRmNG IF THEJR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding 

please provide assigned Registration Number. 

Should you have any questions regarding this maner you may contact our oHice 

at (9~) 487·6058. 
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LetterNo. 996A0001t320 

Division of Corporations- P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahasaee, Florida 32314 
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